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Our ref: DOC21/292450
Your ref: SSD 10346

May Patterson

Team Leader Planning & Assessment

Dept. of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square

Parramatta NSW 2150

Emailed:

15 April 2021

Dear May
Subject: Oxley Solar Farm SSD 10346 — EIS Review

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the above matter. This is a response from the
NSW Department of Regional NSW — Mining, Exploration and Geoscience (MEG).

MEG has reviewed the EIS documentation and has no concerns to raise. We note that an
exploration licence application has been lodged over this site, and we will consult directly with the
applicants to ensure they are aware of this proposal.

Queries regarding the above information should be directed to the GSNSW - Land Use team at
landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Seid-0 -

Steven Palmer
Manager, Land Use Assessment

Geological Survey of NSW — Mining, Exploration & Geoscience.
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